
David Barthelmy 

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of Kevin Ward 
and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Saturday, March 27, 2010 3:45 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * The Best Offer Mineral Auction's Final Weekend *
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The Exceptional Mineral Room edition of the Best Offer Auction has just a 
few more days and there are still plenty of fine specimens that need opening 
bids. I've adjusted a few bid levels to make things even more interesting and 
I hope everyone will take advantage of the auction discounts to add to their 
mineral collections! 
  
The next auction update will be the final notice before the close.... 
  

* Direct Link to the Auction * 
   
Please e-mail if you have any questions. Thanks!  
  
Kevin 

Contact Information 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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